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The original portion of the Quaker Flour Mill is built of

sandstone blocks with 30" thick walls. It originally contained

four stories, but in 1890 the fourth floor with the gable roof

was removed. The interior is notable for its open beam ceilings.

In 1890, the front addition, a two story brick structure with a
flat roof, was added. The front is dominated by 4X4 windows
topped by segmental arch. The second story features two by two
sash windows. The interior features a hand-powered elevator

which operates between the basement and the second floor.

A one-story brick addition with a flat roof was attached at the

rear in 1927.

The entire building has been recently restored and is in excellent

condition.

The Quaker Flour Mill is an example of an older building which has
started 1life for one purpose, but has been added to over the years

as the role it plays in the community changes.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Quaker Flour Mill, the original part of which is the

oldest building in Pueblo, is an example of an old structure which
has played an important role in the life of a community over many
years. As the environment around it has changed, the building
itself has changed as well.

Constructed in 1869, the original portion of the building was first
used by the Quaker Flour Mill and in 1879 by the South Pueblo Flour
Mill. Eleven yeérs later the buiidiné’was boﬁgﬁt byvﬁhe‘Joseph
Schlitz Brewing Co. They remodeled the building, removing the.
fourth floor and adding on the front addition, and then began using
it to bottle and distribute beer. This important firm continued in
operation up until the time of Prohibition.

For the next thirteen years, until 1927, the building stood vacant.
Then in 1927, it was purchased by Standard Bedding Company, which
added the third addition onto the rear, and used the entire structure

for a mattress factory. Three years later the Simmons Co. was using

the entire building as a mattress distributing point.
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In 1952, the building was taken over by the Goldstein Refrigeration
Lines and used as a transfer and storage warehouse. Finally in
1968 the building was taken over by its persent owner to be used

as a museum and theatre for a local drama company, "The Impossible
Players". In addition, it is the home of an antique automobile
museum,

With this new change, it is a building thatis continuing to play

a multi-faceted role in the cultural life of the community.
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